THOMPSON ATLANTA CINCINNATI COLUMBUS NEW YORK
E——
HINE BRUSSELS CLEVELAND DAYTON WASHINGTON, D.C.

July 26, 2010
via electronic filing

Cynthia T. Brown

Chief of the Section of Administration, Office of Proceedings
Surface Transportation Board

395 E Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20423

RE: Docket No. NOR 42121, Total Petrochemicals USA, Inc. v. CSX
Transportation, Inc.

Dear Ms. Brown:

Enclosed for filing in the above-captioned case please find the First Amended Complaint
of Total Petrochemicals USA, Inc. This First Amended Complaint is identical to the Original
Complaint filed by TPI on May 3, 2010, except that Exhibit B has been modified as follows:

1. Lanes 37 and 56 of the Original Exhibit B have been deleted and replaced with
two new lanes in the Amended Exhibit B.
2. Lanes 100-115 have been added to the Amended Exhibit B.

These changes result in the deletion of two lanes from the Original Complaint, and the addition
of eighteen lanes in the Amended Complaint.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincergly,

-

Jeffrey O. Moreno
David E. Benz
Counsel for Total Petrochemicals USA4, Inc.
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THOMPSON HINE 11p 1920 N Street, N.'W. www. ThompsonHine.com
ATTORNEYS AT Law Wiashington, D.C. 20036-1600 Phone 202.331.8800

Fax 202.331.8330



BEFORE THE
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

TOTAL PETROCHEMICALS USA, INC. ;
Complainant, ;

V. ; Docket No. NOR-42121
CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC. ;
Defendant. ;
)

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

COMES NOW Complainant, TOTAL PETROCHEMICALS USA, INC. (“TPI”), 1201
Louisiana Street, Suite 1800, Houston, TX 77002, pursuant to 49 CFR § 1111.2(a), and files this
First Amended Complaint against Defendant, CSX Transportation, Inc. (“CSXT”), 500 Water
Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202. TPI brings this Amended Complaint pursuant to 49 USC §§
10701, 10704, 10707, 11701 and 11704, and 49 CFR Part 1111. TPI requests that the Surface
Transportation Board (“STB” or “Board”) prescribe reasonable rates and service terms for
CSXT’s transportation of the movements set forth in Exhibits A and B of this Arpended
Complaint. TPI asks the Board to award damages, plus interest, to the extent that TPI has paid
or will pay common carrier rates in excess of a reasonable maximum rate for such transportation,
beginning on July 1, 2010. TPI asks this Board to determine the reasonableness of CSXT’s rates
using the constrained market pricing principles and procedures adopted in Coal Rate
Guidelines—Nationwide, Ex Parte No. 347 (Sub-No. 1), 1 .C.C. 2d 520 (1985), as further
refined and applied in subsequent decisions issued by the Interstate Commerce Commission and

the Board.



In support of this Amended Complaint, TPI states as follows:

The Parties

1. TPI is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its
principal place of business in Houston, Texas. TPI, which is part of the chemical branch of Total
S.A., is a producer of polypropylene, polyethylene, styrenics (including polystyrene), base
chemicals, and transportation fuels at facilities in Texas and Louisiana. TPI is a major user of
rail service to transport its products to customers throughout the continental United States,

Canada and Mexico.

2. CSXT is a Class I common and contract carrier by railroad that engages in the
transportation of property in interstate and intrastate commerce. Its headquarters are in
Jacksonville, Florida. CSXT is subject to the Interstate Commerce Commission Termination Act
of 1995 (49 USC §§ 10101 et seq.) and to the jurisdiction of the Board.

Description of the Issue Movements

3. In this Amended Complaint, TPI challenges the reasonableness of CSXT’s rates
for the movement of polypropylene, polystyrene, polyethylene, and styrene and base chemicals
between 120 origin and destination pairs set forth in Exhibits A and B.

4. CSXT transports the commodities between the points identified in Exhibit A in
single line service.

5. CSXT transports the commodities between the points identified in Exhibit B in

joint line service. CSXT has published AAR Accounting Rule 11 rates for these movements.



The Challenged Rates

6. In 2007, CSXT and TPI entered into a contract that, over the two-year term of the
agreement, increased rates by 38% (volume weighted). As a consequence of CSXT’s rate
increases, TPI’s ability to compete in markets the CSXT serves was impaired.

7. In 2009, TPI and CSXT entered into negotiations for a new contract. CSXT
demanded rate increases of another 8.3% (volume weighted). In some lanes, the contract rates
offered by CSXT represented increases of more than 100% compared to the expiring contract
rates and R/VC ratios over 800%. In total, CSXT’s 2009 contract offer represented a 49%
(volume weighted) increase in its rates to TPI, excluding fuel surcharges, since 2007. CSXT
insisted that these were “market” rates for rail transportation of TPI’s commodities and rejected
TPI’s counter-proposals.

8. Due to a lack of options and the impending contract expiration, TPI reluctantly
agreed to a new contract at the rates offered by CSXT for a term of nine months that expired on
June 30, 2010. During that time, TPI concluded that CSXT’s rates are far above reasonable
levels.

9. On March 24, 2010, TPI initiated contract renewal negotiations with CSXT by
proposing new contract rates that would become effective upon expiration of the then-current
contract on June 30, 2010. Having concluded that CSXT’s then-current contract rates were
unreasonable, TPI proposed rate reductions. CSXT informed TPI that it could not agree to those
rates and repeated its assertion during the 2009 contract negotiations that CSXT’s current rates
are competitive with the “market.” TPI agreed to CSXT’s request for additional time to present

a counter-proposal, despite substantial doubts that CSXT’s counter-proposal would be



acceptable. On April 30, 2010, CSXT submitted a counter-proposal to TPI that would impose
further rate increases upon CSXT’s already unreasonably high current contract rates.

10.  Because TPI and CSXT are unable to agree upon new contract rates, TPI must
pay CSXT’s public tariff rates, which are the rates identified in Exhibits A and B, effective July
1,2010. These rates produce R/VC ratios over 1100% on four lanes; over 500% on twenty-four
lanes; and over 400% on eighty-four lanes. All but two lanes in Exhibits A and B produce R/VC
ratios greater than 300%. TPI challenges these rates as unreasonable.

Jurisdictional Allegations

11.  CSXT possesses market dominance over the movements in Exhibits A and B.
Therefore, pursuant to 49 USC § 10707, the Board has jurisdiction over the rates and services
provided by CSXT and challenged by TPI as unreasonable.

12.  The rates charged by CSXT and challenged by TPI for each of the movements in
Exhibits A and B exceed 180 percent of CSXT's variable cost for the service requested by TPI,
as determined in accordance with 49 USC § 10707(d)(1).

13.  There is a lack of effective competition from other rail carriers for each of the
movements in Exhibits A and B because CSXT is the only rail carrier that provides service at
either the origin or the destination. There is a lack of effective competition from non-rail modes
for each of the movements in Exhibits A and B.

Requested Relief

14. CSXT's common carrier rates for handling the movements in Exhibits A and B
are unreasonable and violate 49 USC §§ 10701(d)(1) and 10702, which require CSXT to
establish reasonable rates. The Board should order CSXT to cease these violations and it should

prescribe maximum reasonable rates pursuant to 49 USC § 10704(a)(1).



15.  The Board should award reparations to TPI, as provided under 49 USC
§ 11704(b). The reparations should compensate TPI for any and all amounts paid in excess of
the reasonable rates prescribed by the Board pursuant to this proceeding, plus interest.

16.  The Board should prescribe a maximum reasonable rate and award reparations for
a combined period of ten years, beginning July 1, 2010.

17.  This Amended Complaint includes any and all adjustments to the challenged
rates, including adjustments to the applicable fuel surcharges, and any new rates established by
CSXT for the services described herein.

WHEREFORE, TOTAL PETROCHEMICALS USA, INC. prays that the Board:

(D require Defendant, CSX Transportation, Inc., to answer the charges alleged
herein;

(2) assign this Amended Complaint for hearing under 49 CFR Part 1111 and the
stand-alone cost approach adopted in Coal Rate Guidelines—Nationwide, Ex Parte No. 347
(Sub-No. 1), 1 .C.C. 2d 520 (1985);

3) after due hearing and investigation, find that the CSXT's common carrier rates
applicable to the transportation of the commodities and movements in Exhibits A and B of this
Amended Complaint are unreasonable;

4 prescribe just and reasonable rates and related rules and service terms for the
future applicable to the rail transportation of the TPI traffic in Exhibits A and B, pursuant to 49
USC §§ 10704(a)(1) and 11701(a);

(5) award TPI reparations, plus applicable interest, in accordance with 49 USC
§ 11704 for unlawful rates set by CSXT for the period beginning July 1, 2010 to the effective

date of a decision by the Board prescribing just and reasonable rates; and



(6) grant such other and further relief to TPI as the Board may deem just and proper
under the circumstances.

Respectfully submitted,

//f/%

Jeffrey O. Moreno

David E. Benz

Thompson Hine LLP

1920 N Street, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 331-8800

July 26, 2010
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LXSO ODHO ASNd

(MIAD IXSO ODHD ISNd

LXSD ODHD ISNE
IXSD dOMAN ISNd
1XSO ODHOD ASNd
LXSD ODHO ASNd
1XSD ODHD ASNd
LXSD OOHD dSNH
IXSO YOMAN dASNd
1XSO YOMIAN NO
IXSO YOMIN ASNd
IXSD YOMIN ASNd
LXSI dOMIN JISNH
LXSD YOMAAN ASNg
1XSO HAWAW ISNE
LXSO HAWHN ASNd
IXSO-WVHIT-NO
IXSOJOMIN-ASNd
LXSOYOMAN-ND
1XSD ODHD ASNE
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LXSO YOMEN ISNd
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VAN [NOdJ 1XSD ODHOD ASNd
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SHAON LNIOf XSO

NI SI'TdVIANI I ODVIIHO
YIN ATHIILSIM gt ODVOIHO
AM DANESAVIO gl OOVIIHD
vD NOL1vVd V1 SNVYITIO MAN
VI ATa1dSLLId gil ODVIOIHD
HO VNI 1l ODVIIHOD
HO VNI T ODVIIHD
HO NOINY ! ODVIIHD
VA YILSTFHONIM V1 SNVITIO M3N
ON LATANVH V1 SNVITIO MIN
ON JLITANVH V1 SNVATIO MEAN

14 aNvTad VT SNVATIO MHN

oS ANV'ISI HOddd \A! SNVATIO MAN
vD NVINIHNDV V1 SNVITIO MIN
A MODSVID NL SIHANAN
NL AVMVTIVD NL SIHdNAN
AN DENOIYVINVIA g IWVHDONIAAT -
VO NOSMAAA9f V1 SNVATAO MIN
VD NOSYd 1441 V1 SNVITIO MIN

NI FTTIASTIONV YL 8l ODVIIHO
VO VISOdTIVA A\ SNVATIO MIN
VD SSVIDYAANAd V1 SNVATIO MAN

NI /8 NONYIA HLION T OODVIIHO
AN HIVAONINGV A T ODVIIHD
ON SMAHLLVIA Vi SNVITIO MIN
AN DANFIONVA VI SNVATIO MAN
A JAVD 9SYOH vl SNVATIO MIN
vD ANLYOAd V1 SNVATIO MIN
ON oyogyavle vl SNVATIO MIN
vO NOSWOHL VI SNVATIO MAN
A TIASIMVH NL SIHdWAN
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that this 26th day of July 2010, I served a copy of the foregoing First

Amended Complaint by hand delivery upon counsel for Defendant at the following address:

G. Paul Moates

Sidley Austin LLP

1501 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20005

,///ZW%

Jeffrey O. Moreno




